

SOUTH CORMAN PARK

SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING

DATE October 29, 2023 TIME	7:oopm	FACILITATOR	Faye Burgess
--------------------------------	--------	-------------	--------------

SCC MEMBERS PRESENT			
Lindsey Delawski	Kirsten Brouet	Charity Fehr	Emily Ness
Stu Pietersma	Alice Young	Tarren Pederson	Lyndsay Holinaty
Nicole Dziadyk	Amber Gerwing	Allison Katarey	Stephanie Grabowski
Fay Burgess			

ITEM NO.	ITEM	OWNER
1	Welcome	Faye
2	Old business and approval of last meeting's minutes. Motion Charity Fehr	Faye
3	Old Business Now Closed 1. SCC Contacting New Families – Faye/Morgan 2. AED Machine – Installed and teachers are trained.	
4	Playground proposals - ONGOING	Kirsten
5	 Christmas Movie Night Dec 1st Subcommittee to be create Moton to go ahead by Tarren, seconded Charity. Meeting to finalize details to be held on Monday, October 30th at Rock Creek 7pm 	
6	Canopy Tent – Lyndsay H. has a lead on a tent. Tarren will talk to a contact she has about getting a Logo to put onto the tent.	Lyndsay H. /Tarren
7	 Christmas Concert SCC suggested renting a location big enough to do one Christmas concert with all students and all family members can attend. SCC would 	Nicole D./Kirsten

ITEM NO.	ITEM	OWNER
	 pay for rentals and all associated costs. Last year was too crowded even with splitting the school in half and this year we are even bigger. Received a few different quotes Forest Grove Community Church is available and best price. Will be booked all day so have the ability to bus students there during the day to do a rehearsal. Also, they will provide a tech person to control all sound & lighting so the school will not have to worry about that. Kirsten and Nicole D. to set up a date & time to go and look at the location to see if it will work as teachers have some concerns. 	
	Principals Report School goal	
8	 ERPP—Emergency planning, presentation and drills occurred throughout Sept/Oct—notes in newsletter—fire safety presentations—escape plan contest Budget-still waiting for the fall budget to be shared Planning to purchase 4-8 ipads Turkey Trot—was so fun! Thank you for helping us think through a different approach for that (year 2 of transition from Spathathon to Turkey Trot) SLC elections went well—we anticipate a bigger role in the school with the addition of grades 7/8the students seemed interested in planning spirit days and dances Division toursmultiple visits from superintendent, as well as a recent school tour for our new director Tracey Young, and an upcoming visit from a new superintendent Kent Muensch Upcoming Events: Parent Conferences next week with progress reports to follow at end of November Brenda Baker performing Oct. 24 12:45-1:45 for K-2 Oct. 31—Halloween festivities—back to normal—treats, costumes (all day but keep it comfortable and fun/friendly), games, class parties, etc. Nov. 9—Remembrance Day Service—10:30 am Book Fair—Nov. 27-Dec. 5—to tie in with SCC Christmas movie night— we'll be looking for volunteers again Dec. 22—staff discussed and would like to do the movie trip again—can we do the pj and pancakes the first day back after holidays? 	Kirsten/Stu
Ex	 Extra-Curr updateStu First Aid Kit? Motion to spend 11.75 for coach's first aid kit for away games. Motioned Faye second Lindsey. Everyone Voted Yes. Thanks to Holinaty family for AED Volleyball is wrapping up and basketball is next discussion around pinneys 	
	PAA (shop) updateStu	
	Shop is up and functional. The grade 8s have already made their first project (blanket ladders) and are starting to build picnic tables for the outdoor learning space	
9	Treasure's Report	Tarren

10	Fundraising 3vs3 Hockey Tournament – using Rycor went really well. Will be able to do permission slips etc. In rycor as well next time. Hot Lunches Steak Night – Big Murs – To be visited in New Year
11	 New Business: OSAC Presentation – Jamie Oliviero motion by Tarren second Charity. Everyone agrees. Pinnies – Need specific type for basketball. Charity/Tarren/Stu to look into quotes and once we have those can discuss SCC paying for half. Planners – Are they being utilized/cost. Kirsten to discuss with teachers in Spring prior to ordering if their specific class needs/utilizes and will only order for those who feel they need it. Will need to review cost as number of students gets higher and the cost is more than SCC receives for Decentralized account every year. Letter from Teachers Federation shared.
	Next Meeting Date: January 15, 2024